Mid - Maine Lewiston HOG Chapter #1980

Meeting Minutes – December 5, 2020

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 AM and began with the pledge of allegiance.

There were <u>21</u> members in attendance.

Assistant Director – Janis Tanguay will not be returning for 2021 – 2022 as assistant director. We would like to take this opportunity to thank Janis for her tenure as MMHOG chapter assistant director!

Treasurer – Greg Foster – Provided balances for the checking account and savings account.

Secretary – Teri Lewis was not at the meeting and will not be returning for 2021 – 2022 as secretary. We would like to take this opportunity to thank Teri for her tenure as MMHOG chapter secretary!

Karen Tanguay – Merchandise and Membership – Wished all members born in December a Happy Birthday!

Dealer Representative – Scott Tanguay – The Harley-Davidson dealer show will be held virtually Tuesday January 19 and Wednesday January 20, 2021. John Story will set up our HOG Chapter room for viewing. All are welcome to attend to see the latest motorcycles, parts and merchandise Harley-Davidson has for the 2021 riding season.

Newsletter – Lynn Busch – not present – please have your articles and pictures to Lynn by December 15th for the next edition of the HOG newsletter. If you have something to sell this is also a good way to get the word out. Lynn will not be returning as Newsletter Editor in 2021. We would like to thank Lynn for agreeing to take on the Editor position for 2020!

Webmaster – Don Gabriel – Don will continue to update the website with meeting minutes and as Maine State liaison information for the upcoming Iron Adventure Rally July 15 - 17, 2021 in Ludlow VT.

Head Road Captain – Skip Forbes – not present

Safety Officer – Tony Bruno – Still can't believe Tony had nothing to say....

New Business:

1) A Primary Officers meeting is scheduled for December 19th at 10:00 AM to discuss the upcoming 2021 year.

- 2) A list of Iron Adventure Rally accommodations will be sent to membership by Frank for review. This would be a great week-end chapter ride.
- 3) We will take our chapter annual photo in our chapter room at the February meeting. This photo will be included in our full page add Iron Adventure Rally advertisement.
- 4) Ride 365 If you are able and your bike isn't tucked away for winter take a picture of your VIN number and odometer reading and ask Bob Deblois to enter it in the Harley-Davidson data base. This will give you a starting point for next year's Ride 365 program.

Old Business:

- 1) Secondary Officers Positions: Sandy Bruno will be the Activities Officer, Tony Bruno will be the Safety Officer, Don Gabriel will be the Webmaster, Anita Maheux will be the Editor and Karen Tanguay will be the Membership and Merchandise officer. There are still officer positions available; Head Road Captain, Ladies of Harley, Historian and Road Captains...any takers?
- 2) Discretionary Officer Positions: Brenda Holden will be Sunshine Officer. Pig Pot and 50/50 are still up for grabs!
- 3) The gift wrapping station is up and running! There are still slots open for wrapping from now to Christmas. Saturday shifts are 9:00-12:30 and 12:30-4:00. Christmas week December 21-23 are 10:00-1:30 and 1:30-5:00. December 24^{th} will be 10:00-12:00 and 12:00-2:00.
- 4) Dues payments for 2021 will be due at our January meeting. Our chapter dues are \$20.00 for the year. Remember if you purchased a new or used bike / trike in 2020 your dues for 2021 is free! You must be up to date with HOG National in order to be a chapter member.
- 5) After discussion and a vote our meetings for the months of January April will start at **10:00 AM**.

Meeting adjourned at 10:15 AM.

Our next meeting will be Saturday January 2nd @ 10:00 AM in our chapter room at L-A Harley-Davidson.

I apologize in advance for any errors or omissions.

Respectfully submitted, Frank P. Welch, Jr. – Director